



FinPro CPD Summary

2018

23.2.18	Full day Seminar – CPA Australia	5 hrs
8.3.18	Model Budget and Model Accounts Webinar	1 ½ hrs
8.5.18	Accounting Standards Webinar	1 hr
1.6.18	Full day Seminar – CPA Australia	5 hrs
17 –	FinPro Conference – Mantra Lorne – Full Conference	18 hrs
19.10.18		
17 –	FinPro Conference – Mantra Lorne – Full Conference excluding	16 hrs
19.10.18	Regional Session_	
30.11.18	FinPro AGM and Networking – Bianca Chatfield Guest Speaker	2 hrs

2019

22.2.19	Full Day Seminar – MCEC	5 hrs
22.3.19	Model Budget and Model Accounts Webinar	1 hr
29.3.19	Pending Accounting Standards AASB 16 Webinar	1 hr
12.4.19	Pending Accounting Standards AASB 15 and 1058 Webinar	1 hr
31.5.19	Full Day Seminar – MCEC	5 hrs
15 –	Leadership Program – Country Place Kalorama	19 hrs
18.9.19		
16 –	FinPro Conference – RACV Cape Schanck	15 hrs
19.10.19		
6.12.19	FinPro AGM and Networking – Susan Albert Guest Speaker	2 hrs

2020

29.2.20	Full Day seminar - MCEC	5 hrs
1.4.21	Online Mental Health Session with Wayne Schwass – Introduction to Mental Health and Wellbeing	½ hr
8.4.21	Online Mental Health Session with Wayne Schwass – Part 2	½ hr
15.4.21	Online Mental Health Session with Wayne Schwass – Part 3	½ hr
22.4.20	Online Mental Health Session with Wayne Schwass - Nutrition, Diet & Sleep with Wayne Schwass & Simone Austin	½ hr
27.5.20	LGV Update Webinar	½ hr
27.5.20	VAGO Update Webinar	½ hr
29.5.20	FinPro Q & A with LGV and VAGO – online	1 hr
31.7.20	Setting a new work mindset webinar	1 ½ hrs
6.8.20	FinPro Q&A Session (Year-end accounts, Audit, Grants, Changing accounting standards, revaluations)	1 hr
1.10.20	Councillor Onboarding Webinar	1 hr
22.10.20	LTFP Session 1 (CT Mgt and TechOne)	1 hr
22.10.20	LTFP Session 2 (MAGIQ and LG Solutions)	1 hr
23.10.20	FinPro Mini-Conference	3 hrs
10.12.20	Budget Preparation 2021/22 – Online Panel Discussion	1 hr

Commented [GG1]:

Commented [GG2]:

Commented [GG3]:

Commented [GG4]:

Commented [GG5]:

Commented [GG6]:

FinPro CPD Hours – as at 22-Mar-21



FinPro CPD Summary

2021

26.2.21	Half Day Webinar (Economic Outlook, LG Act Implementation Update)	2 1/2hr
4.3.21	FCVic Councils Rates Hardship Forum - online	1 ¼ hrs
5.3.21	Model Accounts and Model Budget Webinar	1 ½ hrs
10.3.21	Budget Preparation Progress Webinar	1 hr
12.3.21	Financial Plan Webinar	1 ½ hrs
18.3.21	Fraud Awareness Webinar	1 hr
19.3.21	Revenue and Rating Plan Webinar	1 hr
30.4.21	Financial Plan Support Webinar	1 hr

2022

3.2.22	Webinar – TCV Loans Framework	1 hr
24.2.22	Webinar – Keeping Members Updated	2 hrs
2.3.22	Webinar – The Asset Plan	1 ¼ hrs
10.3.22	Webinar – Deliberative Engagement	1 hrs
7.4.22	Webinar – Gender Equity	1 hr
3.6.22	Seminar – PD Day – Melbourne Convention Centre	4 hrs
22.7.22	Webinar – Assets and ED320	2 hrs
6.10.22	LG Amendment (Rating and other matters) Act 2022	1 hr
26.10.22	Conference – RACV Cape Schanck - Full Conference	13 hrs
-		
28.10.22		
3.11.22	Disaster Funding	1 hr
11.11.22	Pre-election webinar	.5 hrs
13.11.22	Financial Management and Leadership Skills Program – CountryPlace	17 hrs
-	Kalorama	
16.11.22		
2.12.22	AGM and end of year luncheon	1 hr